



**RAHAF  
DAQQAH**  
MARKETING

## LANGUAGES

Arabic ( Mothertongue)

English ( Good at speaking,  
writing and reading )

## CONTACT

🏠 Amman-Jordan  
☎ +962796266626  
✉ Rahaf\_daqqah96@yahoo.com  
👤 Jordanian

## OBJECTIVE

To join a company that offers me a stable and positive atmosphere in responsible position with an opportunity for professional challenges to use my skills in the best possible way for achieving the company's goals and inspires me to innovate effective solutions to the problem which support my educational background with practical experience.

## EDUCATION

- 2012 - 2014 **AL HEKMAH SCHOOL**
- 2014 - 2018 **Marketing-Philadelphia university,  
Jarash ,Jordan  
Graduated First semester 2018 with excellent  
grade**

## FILED TRAINING

- 2018 **Raffealla import & Distribution Company**
- 2018 **Training Courses :  
E\_Marketing**

## EXPERIENCE

- Jul 2018 - Sep 2018 **Kawader Company - Him and her online shop  
Call center**
- Sep 2018 - Jan 2019 **Compute - Lenovo  
Customer support & service**
- Apr 2019 - still now **Laith Press  
Marketing & Account Manager**

## SKILLS

**Professional skills :**  
- **Good communication skills.**  
- **Good presentation and  
interpersonal skills.**

MS.WORD  
MS.EXCEL  
POWER POINT  
AGILE (CRM)  
MAILCHIMP

